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Caroline Sauer

Plays and Motion Pictures 
Annie Laurie Williams

Apiil 20, 1956

Dear Miss Gilpin:

Your note of April l6th came and also your check 
for $£.00. We have sent the dummy of your 
Navaho book to Mr* Wilder as you asked us to, 
and the two portfolios and Paul Strand’s book 
back to you. All of this material was sent ex­
press prepaid.

I am holding your contracts here because we 
might possibly want them later on for reference.
I do hope so much that Mr. Wilder’s interest will 
mean a chance for the book in the trade market.

Duell, Sloan & Pearce is now allied with Longmans 
Green and McKay and Ives Washburn on distribution 
and promotion. I think you ought to write 
directly to them about your Rio Grande book. And 
Walter Frese has not sent the second Navaho 
dummy back to us. So I think you will be wise 
to ask him to send it directly to you.

Sincerely yours

Mary Squire Abbot

Miss Laura Gilpin 
Box 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
MSA:ASV


